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| refer to the letter from Senator Bragg to me dated 25" March.
I note that | have previously answered the first of the questions in this letter, both in my appearance before
the Committee and in a written response to a series of questions from Senator Bragg, including this one,

dated 24™ October 2024

My answer to that question remains as it was on both of those occasions, that is to say, ‘no’.
And for the same reason, my answer to Senator Bragg’s second question is also ‘no’.

Yours sincerely

Saul Eslake

Corinna Economic Advisory | Independent Economics

Hobart, Tasmania, Australia

]
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www.sauleslake.info| www.saul-eslake.com

From: ||l (SEN) On Behalf Of Economics, Committee (SEN)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2025 9:56 AM

To: I

Cc: Economics, Committee (SEN)

Subject: Senate Economics References Committee | Inquiry into retirement systems |
Correspondence from Chair

Good morning Mr Eslake,

Please find attached to this email correspondence from the Chair of the Senate Economics
References Committee.

Kind regards,

Senate Standing Committee on Economics
Committee Office | Department of the Senate | Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
Phone 02 6277 3134 | www.aph.gov.au/senate

B Visit our Commities page

| acknowledge the traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and pay my respect to the elders, past and present of
all Australia’s Indigenous peoples.
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